

From: James Holeman, Sr

To: John Kennedy

Date: May 13, 2004

Subject:

FCC File # 0324-EX-ST-2004

---

Message:

May 13, 2004

Mr. John Kennedy

Federal Communications Commission

Reference: EL14510

Dear Mr. Kennedy;

Holeman Scientific Corporation (HSC) plans to select a frequency of operation based on the minimum interference measured at the test location. There are six candidate frequencies for this series of testing:

917.4 MHz

917.5 MHz

917.6 MHz

920.1 MHz

922.2 MHz

922.7 MHz

The transmitter carrier will be adjusted and controlled to better than 0.005%.

If there are additional requirements for this application, please feel free to contact me at any time.

Sincerely,

James L. Holeman, Sr.

President

Holeman Scientific Corporation

105 Green Cove Road

Huntsville, AL 35803-3003

Phone: 256-881-0080